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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau MAR 14 1984 s i

Director ARTICLE

Maintenance Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

SURGECT
£

53 £

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On March 12 you met with Frank Dyer in prearbitration
discussion of HIC-4F-C 19109, Columbus, Ohio. The question
in this grievance is whether the grievant was properly
compensated for taking a fitness-for-duty examination on her

off day.

It was mutually agreed to full settlement of this case as
follows:

The grievant will be compensated for time spent
taking the examination, including travel time.

(1t should be noted that since the grievant has
already been paid for the time spent taking the
examination, the only monies due is for travel.)

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
acknowledging your agreement with this settlement,
withdrawing H1C-4F-C 19109 from the pending national
arbitration listing.

Sincerely,

W F. e JZ)«JW - JZﬂ/?q

William E. Henry//ﬁr. Richard I. Wevodau Date
Director Director
Office of Grievance and Maintenance Craft
Arbitration Division
Labor Relations Department American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO
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